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SECTION A — (10 × 2 = 20 marks)

Answer any TEN questions.
1. What is voidable contract?

2. Define offer.

3. What are illegal agreements?

4. Explain the term “tender”.

5. Give the meaning of quasi contract.

6. What is undue influence?

7. Write a note on “agency by estoppel”

8. When is an agency irrevocable?

9. What do you understand by quantum meruit?

10. What is wagering agreement?

11. Give some examples of persons of unsound mind.

12. What is coercion?
SECTION B — (5 × 5 = 25 marks)

Answer any FIVE questions.
13. Explain the essentials of a valid contract.

14. State the legal rules of “offer”.

15. Write a note on discharge of a contract by consent.

16. What do you know about contracts entered into with a minor from the legal point of view in India?

17. Discuss the essential requisites of a valid tender of performance.

18. Bring out the differences between sale and agreement to sell.

19. What are the rights of an agent?
SECTION C — (2 × 15 = 30)
Answer any TWO Questions.
20. Explain the classification of contract.

21. What are the remedies for breach of contract?

22. Discuss the different modes in which the authority of an agent may terminate.

23. Explain in detail the rights of an unpaid seller.
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